
 

 
 

Montana Department of Justice, Office of Consumer Protection 
555 Fuller Ave, Helena, MT 59620-0151 
E-mail: contactocp@mt.gov   Website: doj.mt.gov/consumer 
Phone: (800) 481-6896 or (406) 444-4500 
 
Adult Protective Services 
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services 
Website: www.aps.mt.gov 
Phone: (844) 277-9300 
 
Montana State Auditor, Commissioner of Securities & Insurance 
840 Helena Ave., Helena, MT 59601  
E-mail: contactcsi@mt.gov   Website: www.csi.mt.gov 
Phone: (800) 332-6148 or (406) 444-2040 
 
Division of Banking and Financial Institutions 
301 S. Park Ave, Suite 316, Helena, MT 59601 
E-mail: banking@mt.gov   Website: www.banking.mt.gov/Complaints 
Phone: (406) 841-2920 
 
Federal Trade Commission: www.ftc.gov 
Complaint Assistant Website: www.FTCComplaintAssistant.gov 
FTC Consumer Response Center: (877) FTC-HELP (1-877-382-4357) 
Do Not Call Registry Website: www.DoNotCall.gov or (888) 382-1222 
 
Local Taxpayer Advocate, Montana 
10 West 15th Street, Suite 2319, Helena, MT 59626 
E-mail: Paul.M.Harper@irs.gov 
Website: www.irs.gov/taxpayer-advocate 
Phone: (406) 444-8612 
 
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority 
Website: www.finra.org/contact-finra  
FINRA Securities Helpline for Seniors® 
Call (844) 57-HELPS (844-574-3577)  
 
AARP Fraud Watch Helpline 
Website: www.aarp.org/FraudWatchNetwork 
Phone: (877) 908-3360 
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